



BOB BARTOLT, RA, LEED AP, CSI

Design Consultant | Building Envelope Consulting Group

Bob Bartolt is a registered architect experienced in all phases of the design and construction process. Bob's extensive design experience includes the design of K-12 schools, Higher Education facilities, Military facilities, as well as many buildings of various type and scope.

Working from a Cincinnati, OH base and market, Bob can service projects and clients in any of the WS Branch Office regions throughout the US and around the globe.

PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND

Registered Architect and Design Consultant

Bob Bartolt is a Registered Architect in the State of Ohio experienced in all phases of the design/construction process. He is highly organized and a true multi-tasker who always meets deadlines. He is equally at home working alone or as part of a team. Bob is a problem-solver who is highly regarded for his technical abilities

EXPERIENCE

- 2017 - Present Wheaton Sprague Building Envelope
- 2015 - 2017 VSWC Architects
- 2008 - 2015 KZF Design, Inc.
- 1998 - 2008 Steel Hammond Paul Architects
- 1994-1997 Burgess & Niple, Ltd.
- 1987-1994 Steel Hammond Paul Architects

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

- Architect | OH 1989 | #8909084
- NCARB
- LEED Accredited Professional | 2006

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- CSI | Construction Specifications Institute
- Facade Tectonics Institute
- NCARB | Association of Licensed Architects
- NGA | National Glass Association
- USGBC | United States Green Building Council

CIVIC AFFILIATIONS

- Colerain Township Board of Zoning Appeals
- 2013 - Present

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Science | 1983 | Architectural Engineering | University of Cincinnati College of Applied Science
- Master of Architecture | 1986 | Department of Architecture | University of Miami

AWARDS

- 2006 South-Western Career Academy | Grove City, OH
- Excellence in Gypsum Board Design | Honorable Mention | National Gypsum Association

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Building Assessments

- Savannah Conference Center | West Chester, OH
- Ohio National Guard Statewide Facilities | Various Locations, OH
- Ohio Department of Administrative Services | Various Locations, OH
- General Electric Building 700 Façade | Cincinnati, OH
- 40-45 Property Condition Reports | Warehouses, Offices, Apartments, etcetera | Cincinnati, OH; Parkersburg, WV; Northern Kentucky; Hillsboro, OH; Lexington, KY; Louisville, KY

Roofing Projects

- Bright Local School District | Mowrystown, OH
- Butler County Administration Building and Jail | Hamilton, OH
- City of Monroe | Urban Center | Monroe, OH
- Princeton City School District | Cincinnati, OH
- Cincinnati Metropolitan Housing Authority | Cincinnati, OH
- Loveland School District | Loveland, OH
- Indian Hill School District | Indian Hill, OH
- Ohio National Guard | Armory Building | Wooster, OH

K-12 Schools

- Buckeye Hills Career Center | Rio Grande, OH
- Campbell County School District | Campbell County, KY
- Butler Tech | Hamilton, OH
- Clarke Shawnee School District | Springfield, OH
- Clermont Northeastern School District | Owensville, OH
- Cincinnati Public Schools | Cincinnati, OH
- Fairfield Local School District | Fairfield, OH
- Fort Campbell, Kentucky High School Additions | Fort Campbell, KY
- Fort Thomas, Kentucky School District | Fort Thomas, KY
- Greene County Career Center | Greene County, OH
- Groveport-Madison School District | Groveport, OH
- Hamilton City School District | Hamilton, OH
- Lakota Local School District | West Chester, OH
- Loveland School District | Loveland, OH
- Mason City School District | Mason, OH
- New Richmond School District | New Richmond, OH
- Notre Dame Academy | Park Hills, KY
- Princeton City School District | Cincinnati, OH
- Reading City School District | Reading, OH
- Saint Margaret of York | Loveland, OH
- Springboro Local School District | Springboro, OH
- South-Western Career Academy | Grove City, OH
- Southern Hills Career Center | Georgetown, OH
- Warren County Career Center | Warren County, OH



Higher Education

Miami University | Hoyt Hall Addition/Renovations | Oxford, OH
 The Ohio State University | North District Dormitories | Columbus, OH

Military Facilities

Azores Air Force Base | Running Track/Site Improvements | Lajes, Portugal
 Camp Zama | Middle School and High School Renovations | Zama, Japan
 Fort Stewart | Building 937 Addition | Fort Stewart, GA
 Fort Stewart Physical Fitness Center | Fort Stewart, GA
 Hunter AAF Battalion Headquarters | Savannah, GA
 White Sands Missile Range Dining Facility | New Mexico
 Wright Patterson Air Force Base | Building 18/18A Renovations | Dayton, OH
 Wright Patterson Air Force Base | Building 52/219 Renovations | Dayton, OH

Hospitals and Healthcare Facilities

University of Cincinnati (UC Health) | Obstetrics and Operating Room Renovations | Cincinnati, OH
 Veterans Administration Hospital | Office Renovation | Wilmington, DE
 Veterans Administration Hospital | Pedestrian Accommodation / Americans with Disabilities Act Accommodations | Altoona, PA

Government or Community Facilities

Border Patrol Station | Pembina, ND
 Campbell County | YMCA Addition | Campbell County, KY
 Cincinnati Metropolitan Housing Authority | Stanley Rowe Tower Renovations | Cincinnati, OH
 Cincinnati Riverfront Bike Center | Cincinnati, OH
 City of Hamilton Fire Station | Hamilton, OH
 Horizon DUI Center | Hamilton, OH
 Fitton Arts Center Addition | Hamilton, OH
 Ohio Department of Transportation Maintenance Facilities | Brown/Ross/Adams Counties
 Ohio Department of Natural Resources Cabin Renovations | Statewide

Commercial Buildings

13 Below Brewery | Cincinnati, OH
 Bankers Club | Renovation | Cincinnati, OH
 Borden Chemical | Lab Renovation | Cincinnati, OH
 Coney Island Bath House Renovation – Cincinnati, OH
 Dayton Racquet Club | Renovation | Dayton, OH
 Fort Hamilton Hughes | Laundry Facility | West Chester, OH
 Hamilton Tool Crane Bay | Addition | Hamilton, OH
 Minnis Building | Mixed-Use Facility | Oxford, OH
 North Vernon City Building | Renovation | North Vernon, IN
 Pineridge Country Club Additions | Cleveland, OH

